Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2013 12:05 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: FW: Swiss Valley Cleaner, 1395 MacArthur Blvd, San Leandro
Dilan Roe, P.E.

Program Manager - Land Use & Local Oversight Program
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510.567.6767; Ext. 36767

QIC: 30440

dilan.roe@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Daniel Villanueva [mailto:dvillanueva@advgeoenv.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2013 4:14 PM

To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Subject: RE: Swiss Valley Cleaner, 1395 MacArthur Blvd, San Leandro

Ms. Roe,
Is there a separate agenda form? | am not sure if it was attached.

Regards,

Daniel Villanueva

Project Geologist

Advanced GeoEnvironmental, Inc.

Stockton ¢ Santa Rosa » Monterey ¢ Brea « Spokane ¢ Reno ¢ Dallas

1-800-511-9300

dvillanueva@advgeoenv.com

www.advgeoenv.com

This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged
information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution of this email/fax is prohibited. If you are not the

intended recipient, please contact the sender by email/fax and destroy all paper and electronic copies of the original
message.

From: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health [mailto:Dilan.Roe@acgov.org]
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2013 4:05 PM

To: Daniel Villanueva

Cc: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: Swiss Valley Cleaner, 1395 MacArthur Blvd, San Leandro

Hi Daniel:



Jerry Wickham will be contacting you and sending the request for an initial deposit to provide regulatory oversight for
the case. Your case worker with be Mark Detterman, however until the paperwork is final | will remain your primary
point of contact.

As discussed on the phone, Alameda County Environmental Health would like to invite you to a meeting at our office in
order to discuss the site and expedite site investigation. | have attached an example of the tabular site conceptual model
(SCM) that we would like filled out to the support proposed scope of work. | have also attached an agenda form
(attached) for the meeting.

Please forward this email to the responsible parties and copy me so that | have their email addresses.

| look forward to meeting you and discussing the project.

Dilan Roe, P.E.

Program Manager - Land Use & Local Oversight Program
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510.567.6767; Ext. 36767

QIC: 30440

dilan.roe@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Daniel Villanueva [mailto:dvillanueva@advgeoenv.com]
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2013 9:12 AM

To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Subject: Test

Ms. Roe,
Thank you for the phone call today. | look forward to your review and response.

Regards,

Daniel Villanueva

Project Geologist

Advanced GeoEnvironmental, Inc.

Stockton ¢ Santa Rosa * Monterey ¢ Brea « Spokane ¢ Reno ¢ Dallas

1-800-511-9300

dvillanueva@advgeoenv.com

www.advgeoenv.com

This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged
information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution of this email/fax is prohibited. If you are not the

intended recipient, please contact the sender by email/fax and destroy all paper and electronic copies of the original
message.




